

GREENE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

1145 Garver Lane • P.O. Box 215 Scotland, Pennsylvania 17254-0215 Telephone: Supervisors 717-263-9160 Zoning 717-263-4990 • Fax: 717-263-6427 E-mail: greene@greenetwp.us • Website: www.twp.greene.franklin.pa.us

SUPERVISORS TODD E. BURNS TRAVIS L. BROOKENS SHAWN M. CORWELL

Diann Weller, Secretary Lindsay Loney, Treasurer Welton J. Fischer, Solicitor Daniel R. Bachman, Zoning Officer Gregory P. Lambert, P.E., Engineer

A G E N D A

GREENE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 - 7:00 P. M.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Conduct Public Hearing regarding vacating Horst Avenue west of Philadelphia Avenue; receive public comments
- 3. Consideration of Township *Ordinance No. 2018-2* to adopt the vacating of Horst Avenue west of Philadelphia Avenue
- 4. Continue consideration of Sealed Bids for 2018 Bituminous Materials as tabled from the April 10, 2018 Regular Meeting
- 5. Consideration of Minutes from Public Hearing and Regular Meeting held April 10, 2018 (*Note: April 24, 2018 Regular Meeting was <u>cancelled</u>)*
- 6. Consideration of Minutes of Comprehensive Plan Update Meeting held March 20, 2018
- 7. Consideration of Minutes of Comprehensive Plan Update Meeting held April 17, 2018
- 8. Public Comment
- 9. Consideration of Township *Resolution No. 14-2018*, revisions to Township's "Right-to-Know Policy"
- 10. Consideration of Township **Resolution No. 15-2018**, support for North Chambersburg Improvement Project Phase II, authorize filing of Application for Multimodal Transportation Fund Program Grant, request funding from CFA (Commonwealth Financing Authority), and designate officials to execute Grant documents

- 11. Consideration of Township *Resolution No. 16-2018*, support for Conococheague Creek Dam Removal and Stream Restoration Phase II, file Application for Watershed Restoration and Protection Program Grant, request grant funding from CFA, and designate officials to execute Grant documents
- 12. Consideration to allow Menno-Haven Chambers Point building to be served by Chambersburg Water Authority
- 13. Consideration of expression of support letter regarding Chambersburg Borough Natural Gas Pipeline Project
- 14. Consideration of "Proposal for Natural Resources Services" regarding removal of Scotland Pond dam
- 15. Consideration of request for cancellation of pavilion rental reservation and refund
- 16. Consideration to purchase materials to extend water line service on Byers Road
- 17. Consideration of box alarms for Fayetteville Volunteer Fire Department
- 18. Review Fayetteville Volunteer Fire Department Fire Police Monthly (April) Report
- 19. Review Monthly Zoning Office Report
- 20. Consideration of request for zoning text amendment The Inn at Ragged Edge
- 21. Consideration of request for waiver of Greene Township Code 85-51, *Requirement* to Construct Sidewalks – Chambersburg Water Treatment Plant Clear Well construction
- 22. Consideration of request for review time extension Jason Rissler Land Development Plan
- 23. Consideration of request for review time extension Menno-Haven, Brookview Land Development Plan
- 24. Subdivision and/or Land Development Plans:
 - a. Hudson Companies, PSP Barracks Final Subdivision/Land Development Plan
 - b. Kenneth Stake, Open Storage Area Final Land Development Plan
 - c. Chambersburg Borough Water Treatment Plant Clear Well Project Final Land Development Plan
- 25. Receive resignation of Greene Township Planning Commission Member
- 26. Comments of Solicitor
- 27. Payment of invoices
- 28. Adjournment